UPDATED CV AS OF MID-2022 RSA ID № 9202195046084



JASON MALCOLM TEMLETT B: 19th February 1992 (30)

CONTACT



Mobile: (+27) 076 048 5508



jasontemlett@gmail.com



www.jasontemlett.pb.design



8 da Gama Street, Norscot, Sandton 2196 Johannesburg, South Africa

SKILLS + INTERESTS

// Professional Skills

Critical Analysis + Iterative Problem Solving Creative + Lateral Thinking Collaboration and a Team Player Verbal + Non-verbal Communication Intrapersonal skills, Student Mentor Administrative Organization + Planning Project Management + Development

// Technical

Technical Skills Spatial Awareness Highly Proficient Computer Literacy Draughting - Technical Drawing and Detailing 2D CAD and 3D Modelling Software BIM (Building Information Modelling) Software Construction Detailing, Civil Mathematics Render Engines, Graphic Design Packages Digital Fabrication, 3D Printing, CNC, Laser

// Interests

Research + Writing Graphic, Product + Building Design Tectonic Problem-Solving Architectural Design, History, Theory , Criticism. Fine Art, history and theory, painting, graphics Art Practice – Painting, Digital Art, Experimental Conjuring + Illusion

LINKS k

Additional Documents, Information +Records



Cloud Folder (URL)

Link to Dropbox with below contents:

Additional Docs + Info (URL)

JM Temlett Misc Documents

STADIO PGCE Proof of Registration + S1 Results

PGCE School Practicum Portfolio of Evidence

Wits Architecture BAS + BAS Hons Sem1 Transcripts

Certificates, Scholarships, Awards + Publications

Kearsney College School Overview + EGD Results

Selected & Additional References + Testimonials

JASON M TEMLETT BAS (Wits) Senior Architectural Technologist

Curriculum Vitae

With a graduate degree in Architecture, and have taught for two years in the UK while also an artist in residence, I'm currently completing my PGCE this year, 2022 - Looking forward to soon starting my teaching career; my passion for art + design, professional practice in Architecture and academia, and overseas teaching experience make for a uniquely contemporary and innovative synthesis to teach Engineering Graphics and Design (FET) and Creative Arts (SP).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

C76AD **ARCHITECTS**

2018 - 2021

EISENSTEIN ARCHITECTURE

2014 - 2017

WITS UNIVERSITY

2016 - 2019

BOX HILL SCHOOL

201 - 2012

Senior Architectural Technologist | JHB

Architectural technologist, architectural and project design consultant, graphics, visualization and proposal development, writer for tenders and features. Residential, Commercial + Public Projects. Published discourse featured in the ARCHSA journal.

Senior Architectural Technologist | JHB

Senior architectural technologist and project consultant. Residential project design and development, client meetings and presentations and writing, graphics representation. Construction + civil detailing and documentation.

Faculty Assistant + Postgraduate Tutor I JHB

Assisted undergraduate and postgraduate staff at the Wits School of Architecture in technical + administrative tasks. Tutored undergraduate students in BIM Construction software as a paid postgraduate tutor Assisted the faculty in curating + preparing for regulatory assessment for SACAP accreditation.

Assistant Teacher + Artist Residency | Surrey UK

Teaching Assistant in Drama, Music and Art, teaching years 7-13 (ages 11-18). Duties and roles as assistant boarding master. Sundry school tasks as needed. Technology +machine assistant to the Design department. Individual student tutoring, exam readiness, admin + assessment preparations for OFSTED inspection. Trips and activities both in and outside school, i.e. events, outdoor expeditions, hospital visits, sports team trips, local exhibitions etc.

EDUCATION



PGCE SP + FET

2022 (Ongoing)

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES (BAS)

(+ BAS HONS SEM 1)

2013 - 2019

IEB MATRIC

NSC AWARDED

STADIO Higher Education I JHB

PGCE Courses: Educational Studies 1&2, Teaching Practical, Subject Specializations: Teaching EGD (FET) & Creative Arts (SP). School Practicum: Dainfern College & Crawford College Lonehill.

University of the Witwatersrand I JHB

Undergraduate courses: Design Theory, Critical Thinking, History of Architecture, Structures, Applied Mathematics, Civil Engineering Theory, Theory and Practice of Construction, Green Architecture, Architectural Representation, Product Design, Professional Practice. **Postgraduate courses:** (BAS Hons: Semester 1) Advanced Design Studio, Design, Contemporary Architectural Theory, Advanced Construction, Advanced History and Theory of Architecture +Urbanism, Academic Research and Epistemology Undergraduate Scholarship and Awarded the Louis Michel Thibault Prize for Best Arch History Work in the Faculty (2015).

Kearsney College I KZN

Grade 8-12, full boarder. Subject package: English, Maths Core, isiZulu, Life Orientation, Engineering Graphics & Design, History and Visual Art. 123Hrs Community Service. Full Honours, 1/2 + Full Colours, Prefect, Various School Awards and Academic Prizes.

REFERENCE LETTERS

(Additional Letters of Reference Available)



2010

MArch, PrArch

Architecture

Wits Architecture Lecturor and Principal Architect. (Decd) Phone: +555 123 5566, Email: infoname33@gmail.com

MARK EAGERS MA, PGCE, MA **Teaching**

Headmaster of Box Hill School, Surrey UK (2003 - 2013) School Tel: +441372373382 Email: reception@boxhillschool.com

ELWYN VAN DEN Kearsney College AARDWEG

Headmaster of Kearsney College 2001 - 2022 School Tel: (+27) 031 765 5381 Email: kearsney@kearsney.com

BA (Hons), HDE, BEd, BA